

# Re: Electricity Price Mitigation - updated GA Financing 170221.2.pptx

---

**From:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv  
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">  
**To:** "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 22 Feb 2017 05:13:22 -0500

---

Looks like. Let's walk-in given the number of changes. Can you double check on why the 2020 rate spikes to 180. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2017, at 8:19 PM, Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <[Steen.Hume@ontario.ca](mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Good evening. I propose we take the attached in with us for the SOC meeting tomorrow (or sent in advance).

The proposed deck has 2 parts:

GA Smoothing Scenarios that include: RPP-Eligible, updated IESO Bill Forecast (Feb 2017) and rate of inflation plus % point increase adjustment (i.e., to manage the total accumulated debt); and

GA Smoothing Scenarios that include: RPP-Eligible, previous IESO Bill Forecast (Dec 2016) and rate of inflation plus % point increase adjustment (i.e., to manage the total accumulated debt).

Hope this works. Steen

<Electricity Price Mitigation - updated GA Financing 170221.2.pptx>